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October 15, 2015 
 
Kathryn A. Pamenter 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environmental Bureau 
69 West Washington Street, 18th Floor 
Chicago, Illinois  60602   

 
Re: Quarterly Reports 
 Third Quarter 2015  
 Marengo – Arnold Magnetic Technologies 
 300 North West Street 
 Marengo, Illinois 

Dear Ms. Pamenter: 

Weaver Consultants Group North Central, LLC (WCG) has prepared this letter on behalf of 300 West LLC 
to provide a quarterly report for the third quarter of 2015.  Below is a list of items that were completed 
during the third quarter. 

• Preparation of a proposed revised supplemental off-site groundwater investigation plan dated 
July 31, 2015.  The revised supplemental off-site groundwater investigation plan summarizes 
select modifications to an initial supplemental off-site groundwater investigation plan dated 
June 10, 2015. 

• Preparation of an August 19, 2015 letter to the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) 
in response to an IEPA letter dated July 27, 2015 concerning a recently completed on-site soil 
assessment and a proposed supplemental on-site soil assessment.  The August 19, 2015 letter to 
the IEPA provides proposed modifications to a proposed initial supplemental on-site soil 
assessment work plan summarized in a letter dated June 30, 2015. 

• Supplemental evaluation of the effectiveness of the proposed drinking water treatment system 
design.  

• Third quarter sampling and laboratory analysis of private residential water supply wells and   the 
preparation of a private residential water supply analytical summary. 

• Review and formulation of conceptual groundwater remediation approaches. 
• Preparation of a September 14, 2015 letter to the IEPA in response to an August 14, 2015 IEPA 

letter and a September 1, 2015 meeting with the IEPA.  The September 14, 2015 letter 
summarizes select modifications to the proposed revised supplemental off-site groundwater 
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investigation plan dated July 31, 2015 as discussed during the September 1, 2015 meeting with 
the IEPA. 

• Implementation of the supplemental off-site groundwater investigation field activities pursuant 
to the aforementioned September 14, 2015 letter. 

• Supplemental on-site groundwater sampling and laboratory analyses. 
• Preparation of a supplemental on-site groundwater assessment summary report dated 

September 30, 2015. 

Below is a list of items that are anticipated to be in progress during the fourth quarter of 2015. 

• Implementation of the supplemental off-site groundwater investigation field activities with 
laboratory analyses.  Potential delays may result due to authorization of access agreements with 
the McHenry County Conservation District, weather, and off-site drilling conditions. 

• Implementation of supplemental on-site soil and groundwater assessment field activities with 
laboratory analyses.   

• Sampling and laboratory analysis of private residential water supply wells. 
• Preparation of supplemental on-site soil and groundwater assessment summary reports. 
• Preparation of supplemental off-site groundwater assessment summary report. 
• Preparation of a Comprehensive Site Investigation report. 

We trust that the aforementioned quarterly summaries are sufficient for your needs at this time.  If you 
should have any questions or comments concerning the above quarterly summaries, please do not 
hesitate to contact our office at 630-717-4848. 

Very Truly Yours, 

Weaver Consultants Group North Central, LLC 

 
Carl R. Dawes  
Naperville Operations Manager 
Environmental Practice Group  
 

 
 

pc:  Mr. John Daley – 300 West, LLC 
       Howard Jablecki, Esq. – Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. 




